

**From:** Merv Page [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 10 March 2026 10:43  
**To:** LDP <LDP@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>  
**Subject:** RLDP

DNP2(6)  
SP12(2)  
HG1(5)  
HG2(2)  
HG2(3)  
Application 2025/01139/FUL

I have contacted the planning department previously on 13/1/2026 to ask for the highways traffic analysis on Picketston Lane CF624QP, to date I have had no response.

With the above applications all having large traffic implications I feel that Picketston Lane being a single car lane come under review.

A traffic survey was not included in the application for the Aston Martin factory and subsequently the lane is subject to large amounts of traffic and regular lorries (lost) looking for industrial units and factories.

The Development Plan for the above will all generate a large amount of traffic of all types.

Please note that Picketston Lane has no footpath and has garden gates opening onto the highway and field/animal access along with driveways and also a national speed limit of 60MPH.

Please advise on the action to be taken.

Yours faithfully

Mervyn Page

[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]